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Desr Dr. Pesrson: BEST COPY AVA[LABLE

i

r letter of November 12 with the inquiry 2s Lo

We have you e
the numbsr 27 shzer oheepved z-cif or dead In She dounwipd s=oi’n.
I regret that I did not mexe definite notes of the numbzsrs of
dead shesv and tic szact position of the camz. I am sure thst
Mr. Xerl Herde dla melke such notcs and could advise you accord-
ingly. Since I zi writing to Larl znyway I am takxing thz2 Ilteri;
2f pessing on & cor, of your letter as it will expedite his
revly. I thinl Lerl 2lso made some ndes con the condition of
thiz once bend of chesp for ws observed one of the sheep, in &
"erzzed" condition,vandsr from the herd and die while we were
telxing to the herdsrs. It impresced us so much we refcrrsd
to It & number of {imess during our siay in the desert.

cc: Mr. Kerl Hderdc
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